Grammar Summary

Mega Goal 2

Unit One

You’ve Got Mail!
Prepositions + Gerund
succeed in
look forward to

insist to

apologize for

decide against

think of                          + Gerund ( V+ing)

dream of

decide against

ask about

tired of

used to

Example: I succeeded in passing exams.

Although, even though, in spite of
Although (Even though) he studied hard, he failed.

He went to school in spite of the rain.

As soon as ….. / When
As soon as (When)I arrive, I will call you.

I will call you as soon as (when) I arrive.

so ….. (adj.)that
It is so noisy that I can't hear them.

Unit Two

Wishful Thinking
A- Conditional Sentences with If-Clause: Imaginary Situations 
If + Past Simple , would
If I studied hard, I would succeed. ( = I didn't study hard. I didn't succeed.)

B-  ( Might can replace would in conditional sentences to express possibility.) 

If I went to Paris, I might visit Eiffel Tower. 

Unit Three

Complaints, Complaints
A- Need to Be (Done) 

The window needs to be cleaned. (= Someone needs to clean the windows.) 

The car seats need to be fixed. (= Someone needs to fix the car seats.)
B- Have/Get Something (Done) 

I have (get) my hair cut.                 (= someone cuts your hair.)
I have (get) the window cleaned.  (= someone cleans the window)

C- Past Participles as Adjectives 

My leg is broken.
I treat my broken leg.
Unit Four
I Wonder What Happened
Past Perfect Tense 

S. + had + P.P.
I had played football.

When I had played football, I lost my keys.

Can’t, Could, Couldn’t, Must, May, or Might 

You worked all the day. You must be tired.
If you went to the wedding, you might find your friend.

If you lost your keys, you couldn't inter the house.
Unit Five
If It Hadn’t Happened
Should Have + Past Participle 

If + had +P.P.   ,  should have
If I had won the prize, I should have bought a new car.
Conditional Sentences: 

Hypothetical Situations in the Past 

If with Could and Might 

Unit Six
What They Said
Reported Speech:
	Direct speech
	Reported speech 

	Simple present:

I am Saudi.

He is not a student.
	Simple past:

He said (that) he was Saudi.

He said (that) he was not a student.

	Present progressive:
I am playing football.
	Past progressive:
He said he was playing football.

	Simple past:
I played football.
	Past perfect:
He said he had played football.

	Present perfect:
I have won the prize.
	Past perfect:
He said he had won the prize.

	Modals:
I will go.

I can't swim.

I have to (must) leave.

We may play again
	He said he would go.

He said he couldn't swim

He said he had to leave.

I said that we might play again.

	Reported Questions:

	Where are you from?
	He asked where I was from.

	Are you Saudi?
	He asked if I was Saudi.

	Words change in Reported Speech:

	now
	at that time

	today
	on that day

	tomorrow
	the day after (the next day)

	yesterday
	the day before

	Reported Verbs:

	Instead of (said), we can use:

told / agreed / assured


